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Cathi Lindsley

From: Cathi Lindsiey

Sent:  Monday, December 22, 2008 10:15 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 080700-T!

Per this email, the changes requested below have been done.

Thanks,
Cathi

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 9:59 AM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: 080700-T1

Cathi,

Using this email, please edit the below docket titie by deleting the d/b/a after VOIP Ent. and adding a comma.
As boided below to easily see:

FROM:

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TK135 from STi Prepaid, LLC d/b/a VOIP Enterprises,
VOIP, Telco Group, Telco, TGI, Dialaround Enterprises, Dialaround, DEI, VOIP Ent. to STi Prepaid, LLC d/b/a
VOIP Enterprises, VOIP, Telco Group, Telco, TGI, Dialaround Enterprises, Dialaround, DEI, VOIP Ent. d/b/a
Smart-Tel Communications, ZZ Communications, Callaway Communications, CVT Prepaid Solutions, Quality
Calling, RS, and SRT Communications, effective December 9, 2008.

TO:

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TK135 from STi Prepaid, LLC d/b/a VOIP Enterprises,
VOIP, Telco Group, Telco, TGI, Dialaround Enterprises, Dialaround, DEI, VOIP Ent. to STi Prepaid, LLC d/b/a
VOIP Enterprises, VOIP, Telco Group, Telco, TGI, Dialaround Enterprises, Dialaround, DEI, VOIP Ent., Smart-Tel
Communications, ZZ Communications, Callaway Communications, CVT Prepaid Solutions, Quality Calling, RS, and
SRT Communications, effective December 9, 2008.

Please let me know when this edit has been made. | am currently routing the memo through management for

signature.
Thank you,
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